From: Evan Delucia

Sent: Thu, 9 Mar 2017 17:40:09 -0600

To: Johnston, Morgan B

Cc: Coleman, Helen J;KokiniJenny

Subject: Re: FW: Carbon Credit Sales - funding request 2 of 2

Morgan and Helen,
Let's move forward with this project.
Sorry for the delay.

Evan

Evan H. Delucia

G. William Arends Professor of Integrative Biology

Baum Family Director, Institute for Sustainability, Energy, and
EnvironmentUniversity of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign

On 3/8/17 3:44 PM, Johnston, Morgan B wrote:

Hi Evan,

Per your request, here is the original email about the Tree Inventory funding request. The
iCAP Working Group met to discuss this recommendation on Feb. 23, and they made the
assessment “The iCAP Working Group supports the use of these funds for a tree inventory
update.” However, | do not yet have comments from the iWG members, so this has not
been formally sent to F&S as a recommendation with iWG approval documentation.

Thanks,
Morgan

Ms. Morgan B. Johnston

Associate Director of Facilities & Services
Director of Sustainability, F&S iSEE Staff Liaison
University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign

Facilities & Services, 148B PPSB, MC-800

1501 S. Oak, Champaign, IL 61820

217-333-2668 mbjohnst@illinois.edu
http://icap.sustainability.illinois.edu

From: Johnston, Morgan B

Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2017 10:51 AM

To: Coleman, Helen J <hjcolema@illinois.edu>; Evan DelLucia <delucia@life.illinois.edu>
Cc: Tomaszewski, Matthew Andrew <mat6®@illinois.edu>; Gress, Vicky L
<gress@illinois.edu>

Subject: Carbon Credit Sales - funding request 2 of 2



mailto:mbjohnst@illinois.edu
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__icap.sustainability.illinois.edu_&d=DwMFAg&c=8hUWFZcy2Z-Za5rBPlktOQ&r=5-GGZh17wxw_462K8zLiAyG_W5f-ZDSsckR8Hgawe98&m=U01tgG8rlrcXJzbEiz1En8iFZqUJ41_cLTXaHxRQHuk&s=ZV1o8AFBwSbktotaXu9Pr4n9OnSVDRDZ2yTmnsD4inw&e=
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mailto:delucia@life.illinois.edu
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mailto:gress@illinois.edu

Hello Helen and Evan,

Per the attached MOU, the two of you are responsible for evaluating and approving the
use of Carbon Credit sales funding. My understanding of our current funding level is in my
previous email, showing approximately $600K available to allocate.

Please approve: Campus Tree Inventory, estimated at $50,000

The Campus Tree Advisory Committee and the Agriculture, Land Use, Food, and
Sequestration SWATeam are seeking funding for an update to the Campus Tree Inventory
(see attached). This is in support of the iCAP objective 7.2 “Design and maintain campus
landscapes in a more sustainable manner; expand the specification of sustainable plantings
in campus landscaping standards, develop and implement a tree care plan by FY16 and an
integrated pest management program by FY17,” or more specifically, in support of the
Tree Care Plan.

Per the CC Sales MOU, the SWATeams can propose projects using these funds. Typically, |
would prefer to have the iCAP Working Group assessment complete before sharing the
funding request with the two of you, but | believe it will be more convenient for you to
consider these two requests concurrently. Thus, | am forwarding this without the iWG
review.

Thank you,
Morgan

Ms. Morgan B. Johnston

Associate Director of Facilities & Services
Director of Sustainability, F&S iSEE Staff Liaison
University of lllinois at Urbana-Champaign

Facilities & Services, 148B PPSB, MC-800

1501 S. Oak, Champaign, IL 61820

217-333-2668 mbjohnst@illinois.edu
http://icap.sustainability.illinois.edu
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